Ash Lee Jefferson (ALJ) School Advisory Council (SAC)



2022/23 - Meeting 3 - March 1, 2023

Members:

Name	Role	Email Address	In Attendance
Lynn Mills	Principal	<u>lmills@hrce.ca</u>	regrets
Jason Starratt	Vice-Principal	Jason.starratt@hrce.ca	In attendance
Chastity McKinnon	SAC Chair	mckinnonchastity@gmail.com	In attendance
Jamie Davis	SAC Co/Chair	jamieeshreenann@gmail.com	regrets
Holly OHearn	HRCE Staff	hohearn@hrce.ca	regrets
Angela Ewing	HRCE Staff	AEwing@hrce.ca	regrets
Jennifer McMillan	HRCE Staff	jmcmillan@hrce.ca	regrets
Danielle Milbrath	Community Member	Dani_milbrath@hotmail.com	In attendance
Shelley Hume	Parent	shelleyhume@msn.com	In attendance
Colin Murchison	Parent	c.murchison@icloud.com	In attendance
Shannon Harding	Observer	Sharding@live.ca	regrets

Minutes

Topic	Lead
Opening remarks	
This meeting was held virtually. Thanks to all in attendance.	Chastity / Jason
Ms Mills sends her regrets. Mr Starratt will deliver the principal's report.	
Principals Report- February	
SSP Short Cycle Goals:	
Literacy: Small group instruction P-5 in reading and writing workshop continues.	
Math: Computational fluency: We have been working with 4 and 5 teachers with	
implementing targeted and intentional planning, instruction and intervention for Multiplication.	Jason
We will begin with fact fluency grades 1-3 addition and subtraction	
We have begun to purchase our math supplies that were approved by the SAC	
Coaching: We just ended a successful Coaching block where we had a French and English	
Math Coach working with our teachers. In 4-5 they focussed on Math Computational	

fluency and in P and 1 classes the French Immersion Coach supported L'Approach	
Neurolinguistique in the Math Classroom.	
Wedroninguistique in the Math classroom.	
This was a really positive experience and if possible we will have the coaches back in	
different grade levels.	
Reading / Spirit week: Next Week we will have our Reading / Spirit week- everything	
went home in the ALJ Update today. Each day will be a different Spirit theme and we will	
be having drop everything and read times through out the day and a Reading Bingo that	
is supported with a prize draw by the PTO.	
In April we will be inviting Quincy Mac to come back to our school. The theme for this	
presentation is: AAttitude	
LLeadership	
LLove	
SSelf control	
TTeamwork	
AAccountability	
RRespect	
Registration Month: We are wrapping up our February Pre Primary and Primary – Pre	
primary numbers are coming in high but primary numbers are a little low. We use these	
numbers for next years staffing. SAC members were encouraged to reach out to anyone	
with little ones ready for school next year to register	
PTO: Our PTO is small but mighty! Together we are already well into planning the return	
of the Spring Fair. SAC members were encouraged to volunteer and recruit volunteers.	
ALJ Comings and Goings	
There are no changes in staffing to be announced but there may be some coming up	Jason
which will be presented.	Ja3011
which will be presented.	
Closing remarks and reminder of schedule for upcoming meetings	
This was a short meeting but thank you for attending. Please save the date for our	
upcoming meetings.	
	Chastity
Please mark you calendars ©	
• Wed April 5, 2023	
• Wed May 3, 2023	
 Wed June 7, 2023 	